



## CONTACT

- +1 844 827 8000
- marketing@medsch.ucr.edu
- 3390 University Ave., Suite 100  
Riverside, CA 92501

## EDUCATION

### Medical School

M.P.H., Tulane University School of Public Health, New Orleans, LA

M.D. Tulane University School of Medicine, New Orleans, LA.

Ph.D., Neuroanatomy, Tulane University School of Medicine, New Orleans, LA;

### Internship

Internship in Internal Medicine, University of Colorado Health Sciences Center, Denver, CO

### Residency

Residency in Neurology, University of Colorado Health Sciences Center, Denver, CO

### Fellowship

Post-doctoral Fellowship in Movement Disorders and Experimental Therapeutics, Strong Memorial Hospital, University of Rochester Medical Center, Rochester, NY.

# DAVID SONG

M D , P h . D

## PROFILE SUMMARY

Dr. David Song, MD., specializes in Neurology, Movement Disorders, Subspecialties, and Parkinson's Diseases at the UCR Health Multispecialty Center. He is also a health science clinical professor of neuroscience at the University of California, Riverside School of Medicine. Dr. Song received his certification from The American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology and a diplomat in the American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology. He is the Director of The Neurology Training Program at Riverside Community Hospital, a clinical professor at UC Riverside School of Medicine, and the Director for Movement Disorders Clinic at UC Riverside School of Medicine. He is an active member of the American Academy of Neurology, the Parkinson's Study Group, the Movement Disorder Society, and the North American Multiple System Atrophy Study Group. Dr. Song is fluent in both English and Korean.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

DIRECTOR, NEUROLOGY RESIDENT TRAINING PROGRAM  
Riverside Community Hospital/HCA-UCR School of Medicine | 2020 - PRESENT

HEALTH SCIENCES CLINICAL PROFESSOR OF NEUROLOGY  
UCR School of Medicine | 2016 – PRESENT

DIRECTOR, MOVEMENT DISORDERS CLINIC  
UCR School of Medicine | 2016 – PRESENT

CLINICAL PROFESSOR, DEPARTMENT OF NEUROSCIENCES  
UCSD | 2014 – 2016

CO-DIRECTOR, VA PARKINSON'S DISEASE CONSORTIUM CENTER  
VA San Diego Healthcare System | 2012 – 2016

DIRECTOR, NEUROLOGY TRAUMATIC BRAIN INJURY CLINIC  
VA San Diego Healthcare System | 2011– 2016

RESEARCH SCIENTIST  
Veterans Medical Research Foundation | 2003 – 2016

STAFF PHYSICIAN, NEUROLOGY SERVICES  
VA San Diego Healthcare System | 2000 – 2016

ASSOCIATE CLINICAL PROFESSOR, DEPARTMENT OF NEUROSCIENCES  
UCSD | 2008 – 2014

CO-DIRECTOR, MOVEMENT DISORDERS CLINIC, DEPARTMENT OF NEUROSCIENCES  
UCSD | 2005 – 2010

DIRECTOR, MOVEMENT DISORDERS CLINIC, DEPARTMENT OF NEUROSCIENCES  
UCSD | 2005 – 2010

ASSISTANT ADJUNCT PROFESSOR, DEPARTMENT OF NEUROSCIENCES  
UCSD | 2002 – 2008

ASSISTANT CLINICAL PROFESSOR, DEPARTMENT OF NEUROSCIENCES  
UCSD | 2000 – 2002